Doc #284

From: likiiE) ] USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)

To: (D)(6) ] Terror;|kiE) JOSD POLICY.

Ce T (0)(6) (£)(E) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): D ]
USSOUTHCOM/SCIS (H) Ak JUSSOUTHCOM/SC]3 (H)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM"s HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED) Maigds

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:59:59 AM

CLASSIFICATION : freishitmibnisnivirimssiimm@enpiniyi

Sir,
Thanks for the support and rundown of options.

o when. you- think|()(-Sec. 14 (a)Sec. 14 (b) Sec. L4 (d)Sec. 14 g) Il

Thanks.

(b) Sec. 14 (d).Se. 14 (q)
V/R

[CHEEN]

----- Original Messagp-----
Jib)(e) I

* Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:07 AM

To:Jb@0USC § 130k kIE) | Tl JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (|-|)|[t-1[3]-||3 USC S 1206 (E)(E) |
IO IST II[Is][E] |

Cc: [BEHDUSE § 130k 1b)(E) B (I 1SC§ 1305E)(E) ]
TWIZIUSE S 1206 E)(E) (b)(6) I[I:][E'J |
1B JI)SSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)fBiRoist 5 1305 (61[6) Bl JUSAREUR: [hi(5) I

fbiE) lussouTHCOM/SCI3 (R)PE BB
6] BE B [JSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): ]85 |
[ore lussouTHCOM/SCI4 (H):[BE osD poLICYfHE) [

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)]¥® |26 B |

OSD POLICY[EE USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H) e |

USSQUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);2E SSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);[P™ |
(5)(E) NORTHCOM HQs J35; [)®) | USNORTHCOM HQs J35; |[°)®) |

(b)(B) INORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; 7@ NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;

(0)(®) NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs }J35;[P® |NORAD
USNORTHCOM HQs J35;|®)®) NORAD .
Distribution (H){EE [SSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (W)™ e |
T 0SD.. RO.LI.CXl(b)(G) I[b][ﬁ] I v ) (B)EHOUSE 81300,

THCOM/SCJ4 (AY; [b)EFTUSC§ 1306 (E)E) | ) e
0SD POLICY; [BEUUSC S 1306 [)E) BE) SPREE

[USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)[EE JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H);
AMC 618 TACC/X000; J-37 Detamee Affairs]®)®)

J37 DDSO CT; JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEE: - -15-

Bl JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (Hyf0 |
Terror; Lietzau, Willlam K SES OSD POLICYJ¥® PREODSE s Mk I
[BIBHO UL § 1306.b)(E) | B [USSOUTHCOM/SC]3 (H): Eh}iﬁ}
h\ 3 B [bE) e |
b5 JOVCJCS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37]0 [ AMC/A7SOC; NJOIC Battle
Captam JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain |CS:|bi) PMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB;[#® | OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD
LNO JCS J-3f2¢ Fb“ﬁl (8] THCOM/ H). SC JOC CPT
_____ ('H)";-"""S"t‘"]"ﬁt‘"“[NTEL A SCIoC R ™ o
] USSOUTHCOM/SC_B (A; |&)(3-10 U5 L. § 1306, (b)6) |
[EEITUSCENTCOM CCJ3 JS -S0-D R -DDO . 3-W SOUTH;[#® |

Subject RE: SOUTHCOM S HR Issue sl (UNCLASSIFIED)
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(b)(1).5ec. L4

(a).SED. |4|:bﬁ|59['

14 (d).Sec. L4 ()

Classification : SRS

Bottom line up. front:. When there's an unplanned detainee death, JTF GTMO / USSOUTHCOM LIP -
attempt to repatriate the human remains as quickly as possible for cultural / religious reasons. |1

| EEEE

(b)(1).Sec. L4

(a).Sec. L4-th)Sge:--q rder-to-determine:-the-best.dispesition-for DHRM......

14 (d).3ec. L4 (q)

[21= [TOnforeseen circumstances, namely the unrest in N. Africa, Middle East and Sia caused (b)D).Sec. L4
an unanticipated pause in Detainee Human Remains Movement Operation (DHRMO (In‘iqfd)sm (:3‘259)3
4 (d).sec. 14 (g
Background:
'iiiiiIn:_::::DHR'M-GTIVIO detainee Latif was pronounced dead at 1448EDT on Sat 8 Sept. The EUCOM

Battle Watch Captain received a GENADMIN early on Sun 09 Sept (DTG 090008Z). Later on Sunday 09

Sept (1707EDT), EUCOM BWC acknowledged receipt of a VOCO authorizing from the message was for

unplanned detainee death.

On 10 Sep, after receiving verbal assurances from the Yemeni Embassy in Washington DC and the US

Ambassador to Yemen that the Republi ept the remains, the following

itinerary was.published.by. TRANSCOM (b)(l).8ec. |4 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 ()

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)
Assessment:
0SD/JS/USSOUTHCOM could not anticipate the YouTube. protests in. Yemen would. occur 72 hours. after
' i (b)(h).Sec. 14 (a).3ec. 14 (b).Sec. L4 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).8ec. 14 (a).8ec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g) e _not predict these occurrences. either and provide

excellent support very short notice on 11 Sep.

(b)(h).Sec. 14 (a).3ec. 14 (b).Sec. L4 (d).Sec. 14 (g)
(b)(h).Sec. 14
(21 Spp. LA
Therefore, USSOUTHCOM remains the supported combatant command in DHRMQ__ “Given-the- |Md)Sec(|hr)15k;)D

human remains of a GMTO detainee stored anywhere in the world in US custody/control is a highly
charged issue in light of the current YouTube video / French cartoons, USSOUTHCOM options are

limited.
Next Steps:

Recommend continued engagement between USSQ OM / USEUCOM / OSD / JS / State Dept in
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Qptions include:

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 ()

Note: The PRO/CON comparisons are not/not exhaustive and other solutions may exist.

JS/0SD will support / engage coordination between USSOUTHCOM and USEUCOM as required.

v/r

Return the HR to JTF GTMO ----- Original Message

From JERATUST STa06 b6 Y mailtof?/EHIUSL S BkiEIE)

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:27 PM

To:|ibiE _ JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (310 USL.§ 1306 E)E) l

Cc: PRI S R | EE) Tl EITUSE S 1306 (£)1E) =
[ ST 5 0B E)E) ()(6) [0 |

(66 TUSSQUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);[EBTISC S G e . ISARFUR] Ij S e
il USSQUTHCOM/SCI3 (HIIE BB Aol }""""('h"}i'é‘r' :
i o [ USSQUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)®IEITT] =

BB | USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)10® JOSD POLICY; (b)(6) |

J37 DDSO Combat Terror; [l ] USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); |BE! |

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue wiaisisigs (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// o iimi: i

All,

Not sure who has the conn for this| (h)(1).Sec. L4 (a).Sec. L4 (h).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (q) |

(b)(f).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)

Vir,
LT USL S st b1 |

----- Original Message-----

From:| (b)(3)10 LLS.C. § 130b(b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
[mailto]®E)
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 7:22 PM
TobIBH0USLS 1805 E)E)

[0 UL S 1300 6)(E)

bSO USE 8 130k (bI(F)

. B)(E) JiEEHD US LS 1306 (b)(E)
(b) (310 U5.C. § 130b.(b)()

IR0 USC § 1206 (E)E)

(b)(6)

JER E JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)Jeiaii Uzt § aibinie)
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USAREUR; [tiiE) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); [uiE! _ |
B | B | B | 6] ]

USSOUTHCOM/SCIZ (A o® LSSOUTHCO 4 (H):]"%® [osp
(b)(6) (b](B)

SOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED) fiu@ss@sm

CLASSIFICATION : nigeimiiivimirim@iiyin

| &
I n!erstand USEMB concerns and preference on how to handle this HR. However, that is not
SOUTHCOM's call to make. OSD-RDP makes those decisions due to the nalitiral cencitivitias nf dealino

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (o)
L_(b){D).Sec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. L4 (d).Sec. L4 () JVWe will have to wait for the outcome of that outreach and associated guidance.

I know that's not what you wanted to hear but at this time, that's all I can offer until OSD provides
further guidance.

Cheers,

----- Original Message----- e

From[[P&TUSC S REebIE) Frnailto B0 LSE S R E |

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:01 PM

To: b6l ] USSQUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)

Cc:[ib310UsL 5 130kib)E) (b){3)10 USL. 5 130k {k)(E) Juic) |(w(3110 USE § 130k.b)(E) |

(B30 USC § 130kk)(E) (K)(3)10 UST S 130k[EIIE] | (b)(6) |

]3; P [OSSOUTHCOM/SCTIZ (H); [EIEI0I5L S B EbIE T ]
AREUR;IVE JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); |20 bt

{b)(310 USL. 5 130b{k)E) Ib)(E) TB)IE) ib)(E) (b)(E) |

B USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);[uie | USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)

Subject: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED) .

Good eveningil___]

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)

What is SOUTHCOM's plan to make this happen?

r/

30k (b)(F)

(B)(3)40 L5.C. § 130k.(b)(B)
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0)(3) 10 US.C. § 1300.(0)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /dnigemmigssiiisivmmig i@y

CLASSIFICATION :{umigisteniimislipimishisiiminininiamio

If this e-mail is marked dnigdmSmhid=dam@sy it may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act (DoD 5400.7-R and DoD Instruction 5400.10) and/or it may contain information
protected under the Privacy Act (DoD 5400.11-R and DoD Directive 5400.11. DoDD111 5230.9 and
DoDI 5230.29)apply

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// oo im@dyisi

CLASSIFICATION : inioheieinihisdaismig it

If this e-mail is marked hiedbbohid=sb=gddne it may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act (DoD 5400.7-R and DoD Instruction 5400.10) and/or it may contain information

protected under the Privacy Act (DoD 5400.11-R and DoD Directive 5400.11. DoDD111 5230.9 and
DoDI 5230.29)apply
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